Minutes of the Beeford Parish Council Meeting

On 13th September 2021 at 7.30 pm At Beeford Community Centre

<u>Present:</u> Chairman Keith McCloud, Councillors Alan Turner, Rosalind Turner, Ian Sawyer, Barabara Smithson, Brian Jackson, Hazel Adamson Ward Councillors Jane Evison, Charlie Dewhirst Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud Member of the Public attended.

1. Apologies for Absence:

Councillors Clark Robson, John Sowersby, Colin Wilburn

2. <u>Declaration of Interest</u> - No declarations of interest were made.

3. To accept minutes of the meeting held on 12th July 2021

Proposed: - Cllr A Turner Seconded: - Cllr Jackson

The Chair opened the meeting with the introduction of our new East Wolds and Coastal Ward Councillor Charlie Dewhirst who confirmed that he will be attending Parish Council meetings and if he can be of any assistance, please let him know. The Chair took the opportunity to mentioned to both Cllr Evison and Cllr Dewhirst the bad overgrown condition of the stretch of footpath leaving Beeford to Beverley on the A165. This has become

All agreed

unusable for both walkers and cyclists to use. Cllr Evison said that she would investigate this matter and see what she can do to get the path cleared.

4. Matters arising.

- **a.** A letter has been received in response to our letter to Paul Bellotti in relation to the A165 junction at Beeford Crossroads. The Chair read the letter received in response from Alan Menzies which stated that they have checked the accident rate over the last five years with Police records and there has been only two recorded injury collisions and that there may be a risk that any intervention may actually lead to an increase in injury collisions. On this basis they confirm this cannot be a priority for installing a roundabout or signalisation on the grounds of safety.
- **b**. Beeford in Bloom project details and costs were discussed in more detail, quotations have been received from Cllrs Sawyer and Cllr Adamson prior to the meeting and it was agreed by all Councillors present that the Clerk can go ahead with the application for funding under the 'Do it for East Riding' grant for the entrance/exit planters and bulbs together with barrels.
- **c.** Cllr Adamson confirmed that there will be a Christmas Tree at the Tiger who have been given details via the clerk in relation to authorisation for the Tree to go on public Land and Festive Lighting Permit application information. Cllr A Turner confirmed that it would be difficult obtaining permission for the tree to go on the land along the A165 as this could obscure the view at the junction of the village for motorists.

The Chair also discussed a Christmas Tree in the Play Area this year for the children to decorate as they did last year. As this was a success a proposal was made by the Chair to install a root ball tree in the play area as a permanent feature for the children to decorate as and when they wish for any celebrations throughout the year.

Proposed: Cllr Adamson Seconded: Cllr R Turner All Agreed

5. Correspondence

- **a**. Email was received dated 2nd September from the new Ward Councillor Charlie Dewhirst confirming his details which are now on the Parish website.
- **b**. Email received in relation to Public Spaces Protection Order Review 2022 which will be reviewed every three years. Any application outside the review periods will be set at a cost of £500. There is no change to the current orders in Beeford.
- c. Email received from Mr Kirkwood, Manor Farm Feeds, Skipsea regarding a proposed planning application which he will be submitting in the near future. He is currently looking at the options of a bio digestion plant that would process imported waste to produce methane, or a second wind turbine. He has made the decision that wind energy is the preferred option. The proposal for a wind turbine 300m north of their existing wind turbine will be submitted. The Parish Council would like Mr Kirkwood to attend the next Parish Council meeting so that this can be discussed in more detail. Mr Kirkwood confirmed that he has, as part of the planning process, carried out doorstep consultations with local residents who look out onto the proposed turbine and the feedback has been favourable. Clerk will invite Mr Kirkwood to the next meeting.
- **d.** Email received from PCSO Sharpe for confirmation that PC meetings are back to normal and that he will hopefully be starting to attend the meetings again.

6. Finance

a. Second half of Parish Precept has been received in the sum of £6500.00.

7. Planning -

- a. Inholmes Farm 21/01748/PLF replacement storage building Granted
 7 Glebe Gardens 21/01298/PLF Garage conversion to Dog Grooming parlour Granted
- **b**. New application received for 4 Field View Skipsea Rd 21/02279/PLF widen dropped Kerb vehicular access. No comments or concerns to be recorded by the Parish Council.

8. Children's Play Area

a. No updates

9. <u>Lissett Wind Farm</u>

a. Councillor A Turner mentioned that there was still a fund available namely LWFF Small Grants up to the value of £500 for any projects which may be a consideration for the Parish Council to use for any project.

10. Crime

a. The Chairman gave an update as to local crime figures which have been relatively low in Beeford.

11. Councillors updates

No updates.

Thank you to all Councillors and members of the public who attended the meeting. Date of the next meeting will be 11th October 2021.

There being no further discussion the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.50 pm.